
Minutes
Town of Lake Park Florida

Special Call Commission Meetingr

September 23 2009605pm
Town Commission Chambers 535 Park Avenue

The Town Commission met for the purpose of a Special Call Commission Meeting on

Wednesday September 23 2009 at 605pm Present were Mayor DuBois ViceMayor Carey
Commissioners Daly Rumsey and Osterman Attorney William Capko presided on behalf of
Attorney Thomas Baird Town Manager Maria Davis and Town Clerk Vivian Lemley

Mayor DuBois led the invocation and the Pledge ofAllegiance
Town Clerk Vivian Lemley performed the Roll Call

ADDITIONSDELETIONSAPPROVALOF AGENDA
None

Motion A motion was made by ViceMayor Carey to approve the Agenda Commissioner
Rumsey made the second

Vote on Motion

Motion passed 50

PUBLIC and OTHER COMMENT

Steve Hockman 638 Flagle Dr expressed his concerns regarding the budget He stated that
the Town was not getting three separate bids for contracts on the parking meters and the vacuum
truck for the Public Works Department

Public Comment Closed

Commission Aye Nay Other

Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X

Commissioner

Daly X

Commissioner
Osterman X

ViceMayor
Carey X

Mayor
DuBois X

Commission Meeting Minutes

September 23 2009 Page 1



PUBLIC HEARINGSRESOLUTIONS
RESOLUTIONN0450909Millage Rate
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK
FLORIDA ADOPTING A MILEAGE RATE FOR THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1 2009 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30
ZO10 STATING THE ROLLEDBACK RATE FOR THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK
STATING THE PERCENT BY WHICH THE TOWN MILEAGE RATE EXCEEDS IF
ANY THE ROLLEDBACK MILEAGE RATE AND LEVYING FOR AD VALOREM
TAXES ON ALL TAXABLE REAL AND TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY IN THE
TOWN OF LAKE PARK FOR FISCAL YEAR 20092010 PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

Finance Director Anne Costello explained the Millage Rate Resolution and gave a PowerPoint

presentation ofthe tentative budget see ExhibitA

Public Comment Open
None

Public Comment Closed

Motion A motion was made by ViceMayor Carey to approve Resolution No 450909
Commissioner Rumsey made the second

Vote on Motion

Commission Aye Nay Other

Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X

Commissioner

Daly X

Commissioner

Osterman X

ViceMayor
Carey X

Mayor
DuBois X

Motion passed 41

Attorney William Capko read Resolution No450909by captiononly

RESOLUTIONN046090920092010Budget
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PARK FLORIDA MAKING SEPARATE AND SEVERAL APPROPRIATIONS
FOR ITS NECESSARY OPERATING EXPENSES THE EXPENSES OF THE
VARIOUS FUNDS AND DEPARTMENTS OF THE TOWN FOR THE FISCAL

Commission Meeting Minutes

September 232009 Pa e 2g



YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1 2009 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30 2010
AND PROVIDING FOR THE EFFECTIVE DATE THEREOF

Public Comment Open

Kim Jones Owner ofSoutheyn Kitchen expressed her concerns regarding the installation of

parking meters She stated that staff and customers have expressed their concerns about the

parking meters being installed in front ofher restaurant She stated that it could be detrimental to
her business

Mary Gambino 250 FoyesteiiaDr expressed her concerns regarding the future installation of

parking meters in the Town and the Towns budget

Steven Hockman 638 Flagler Ds stated that he had received other proposals for the
installation of parking meters He stated that it would cost the Town approximately 30000 to

40000 per year to maintain the meters He expressed his concerns regarding parking meters

and the issues that may arise from the installation

He continued and expressed his concerns regarding the Towns budget He stated that in one

portion ofthe budget he knocked out 600000 and created 24 new jobs He stated that the Town
could bring back their own Police Department and save 200000 He expressed his concerns

regarding the Palm Beach County Sheriffs Department and the Sheriffs salaries He
recommended that the Commission postpone the approval of the budget so that residents could
have their input in slashing the budget to bring it current with todayseconomy

Patty Antolik stated that she volunteers her time to teach chess to children on Saturdays at the
Library She stated that she was informed that the Town was closing the Library on Saturdays
She stated that learning chess was a great way to empower children She gave a brief
explanation of the benefits of learning chess She recommended keeping the Library open on

Saturdays for at least halfofthe day

Genanne Doughty 1008 7t1i St stated that keeping the Library open on Saturdays was

important She expressed her concerns and gave abriefoverview ofthe statistics for the Library
She stated that the Library serves a larger percentage of residents of the Town than any other
entity including Police and Fire Rescue

Public Comment Closed

Commissioner Daly stated that he wanted Ms Jones to know that he turned in apetition against
the parking meters that was signed by residents and business owners ofthe Town but there was

no reaction from the Commission

ViceMayor Carey proposed that the 200 car allowance be taken away from both Community
Development Director Patrick Sullivan and Information Technology Officer Hoa Hoang He
recommended that they use the Towns vehicle for commuting through the Town Ifthe Town
vehicle is not available for use they could be reimbursed mileage on their personal vehicles

Commission Meeting Minutes

September 23 2009 Pa e 3



The Commission came to consensus to have the 200 carallowance taken away from both
Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan and Information Technology Officer
Hoa Floang and to have them use the Townsvehicle for commuting through the Town and
to be reimbursed mileage should they need to use their personal vehicles

Town Manager Maria Davis explained that when she came to work for the Town the car

allowances were already put in place She reviewed the car allowances and salaries and felt that
the salaries were low but the car allowances were high She left the car allowances alone to
make up for the discrepancies in the salaries

ViceMayor Carey stated that he understood that mileage reimbursement may need to be made
but believed the Town would save some money on the car allowances in the long run

Commissioner Rumsey stated that he did not believe it would cost much money to the Town and
he did not foresee the employees driving in excess of400 miles per month

ViceMayor Carey stated in reference to comments made about the installation of parking
meters that he had always been against the installation of parking meters but he felt that the
Town had no other choice at the time due to the circumstances

Commissioner Daly stated that he believed taxes have increased on properties when property
values have gone down He expressed his concerns and issues with what he felt were tax

increases in the Town the County and State

Mayor DuBois stated that the Library was close to her heart anal she was not happy about cutting
hours from the Library In reference to Commissioner Dalys comments regarding the parking
meter petition she stated that she would never ignore any petition signed by her residents or

business people She stated that she was between arock and a hard place and she was going to

make the best decision whether she liked it or not She did not want to install parking meters or

cut hours from the Library but the unfortunate circumstances had caused her to make the
decisions she felt she needed tomake

Commissioner Rumsey stated that taxes were not raised in the Town He did some research and
found that of the 36 municipalities in the County 24 municipalities raised taxes He stated that
taxes were raised 15in Palm Beach County The City of West Palm Beach raised their taxes

74Hypoluxo raised their taxes over 40 and Port Saint Lucie which is not in Palm Beach
County raised their taxes 347 He repeated that the Town did not raise its taxes Other

municipalities chose to raise taxes on the citizens instead of cutting services The Towns

employees are taking five days offwithout pay this year and none weregetting raises or bonuses
In reference to Mr Hockmansbudget proposal he stated that he would not go on the backs of

employees and cut their retirement health insurance or dental insurance He did not think it was

fair to take awaycopays from employees and make them pay for it

He stated that he wanted to address other comments that weremade and he asked Town Manager
Davis to address those comments further He asked her to give more information on how the
Town was covering the cost of installation materials maintenance service and how code

Commission Meeting Minutes

September 23 2009 Page 4



enforcement would be participating with the parking meters

Town Manager Davis explained that arough estimate was done to install the meters which came

to approximately 15000 in labor The estimate also included benefits She stated that she
opted to do the installation in house because if a contractor was used it would have cost20000
to 30000 She stated she had considered cutting a code enforcement officer because of the

budget but instead decided to keep the officer to continue code enforcement and also do parking
meter enforcement She stated that there would be very little maintenance on the meters The
batteries would need tobe replaced once a year Ifthe meters get nicked there would need to be

paint touch ups since the meters would be located near the water Other than that there were no

other major maintenance costs She stated that they bought a couple of spares in case of
vandalism The types of master meters were the simplest they could have bought because of
their mechanisms There is very little that could break down in them She stated that staff

analyzed all of the meters that were available and made the best decision She was concerned
about maintenance because 26 ofthe work force has been cut over the last three years

Commissioner Rumsey asked what percentage of the parking meters would need to be covered
on a day to day basis in order for the Town to generate money

Town Manager Davis stated that for all ofthe parking areas besides the Marina she estimated a

30occupancy and a25 occupancy at the Marina For the publicsedification she stated that
she did not know many cities that did not have parking meters and the Town has enjoyed the

luxury ofnot having meters for as long as its been incorporated She explained that parking
meters were a very good revenue stream because many people who use parking meters do not
live in Town She stated that a lot ofthose people are not residents but evenif they were it was

a value to have the luxury topark thirty steps from the tennis center She stated that she did not

know ofacommunity that does not have parking meters

Commissioner Rumsey expressed how he was not in favor of installing parking meters but there
were no other options to balance the Towns budget He stated that a citizen brought up the
question ofWhen will the Town have ameeting for the public to discuss the Towns budget
He stated that this meeting was the third meeting the Commission has had regarding the budget

ViceMayor Carey stated that the parking meters were discussed before all of the budget
meetings took place

Commissioner Osterman asked at what meeting was the millage set and locked in

Finance Director Anne Costello stated that at the Budget Workshop ofJuly 22 2009 the millage
was set and locked

Town Manager Davis stated that parking meters were discussed at the Commission Meeting of
May 20 2009

Commissioner Osterman stated that the petition and public comments against the parking meters
wasnot brought to the Commission until after the millage was locked at the Budget Workshop of

Commission Meeting Minutes

September 23 2009 Pa e 5g



July 22 2009 She stated that those objections should have been brought up much sooner

Commissioner Rumsey stated that a comment was made at the meeting that a real estate

developer had been hired by the Town to run the CRA He asked Town Manager Davis to

explain

Town Manager Davis explained that Ms Spicer was not a real estate developer She has a

degree in marketing and is trained in bringing business and tenants to properties What she has
done in two months arealtor could not do in twelve months She stated that there will soon be a

lot ofactivity in the downtown area She stated that she did not know ofany CRAs that do not
have a CRA Director

Commissioner Rumsey asked Town Manager Davis to explain how the CRA is paid for and how
and if it affects the General Fund

Town Manager Davis explained that the Community Redevelopment Agency was established in
1996 and that it was a mechanism for economic development She illustrated with a piece of

paper stating that the piece of paper was the Town and the colored part on the paper was the
CRA She explained that when property taxes are collected they taxes get spread throughout the

Town however the properties that are owned that fall within the boundaries of the CRA those
taxes stay within the CRA and the Ad Valorem taxes that are collected by the county are given to
the CRA The Town receives money from the county that it would not normally receive and the
concentration of dollars that are generated by those properties that are within the CRA are put
back into the geographic area and can only be spent in the CRA She stated that the CRA has a

plan that has to be sent to Tallahassee and the programs and projects that are done within the
CRA must be in the plan She stated that they were in the process ofupdating theplan to include
the CRAs future plans She reiterated that the tax increment financing was there for economic

development The projects that are seen downtown are financed through tax dollars from

properties within the geographic boundaries ofthe CRA

Finance Director Anne Costello stated that she wanted to clarify that the tax dollars in the CRA
came from the increase in value on the properties within the CRA boundaries

Town Manager Davis explained how the tax increment worked since the CRAs inception in
1996

Commissioner Rumsey explained that he was aware that the Towns Economic Development
Director had a large salary but she would be held accountable for getting the downtown area

turned around and help get new businesses in the area as well

He asked Town Manager Davis if a number of departments have furloughed a portion of their
salaries into the CRA in order tohelp offset the General Fund

Town Manager Davis explained that a portion of salaries from certain departments were not

furloughed but abated into the CRA Fund
Commissioner Rumsey explained that those monies that are paying those salaries have been

Commission Meeting Minutes

September 23 2009 Page 6



moved to the CRA to take from the General fund for additional savings He stated that the bid
process was brought up when the parking meter proposal came up for approval He stated that
he did question it and received an answer from Public Works Director Mike Arnold and the
project was approved He stated that in the future he would not be in favor of a bid for that
amount ofmoney without three bids ofwhich tochoose from He asked Town Manager Davis if
there was another location that Ms Antolik could teach chess to the children on Saturdays

Town Manager Davis stated that she would find another location for Ms Antolik to teach chess
to children on Saturdays

Commissioner Rumsey asked Ms Doughty to let him know how he can help keep the Library
open He stated that the Town could not let the Library close down

He asked Town Manager Davis how much the Town paid for the vacuum truck for the Public
Works Department

Town Manager Davis stated that the vacuum truck cost 250000

Commissioner Rumsey asked what the vacuum truck was being used for

Town Manager Davis explained that the Town established a storm water utility for the very first
time in the Town last year The Town had no way ofcleaning the drainage pipes There was not

enough staff or equipment to clean all of the drainage pipes in the Town She stated that the
Town was one of three cities in the state that did not have a storm water utility She explained
that the vacuum truck was an intricle part in cleaning the drains because they not only clean
catch basins but the drainage lines She stated that the truck was invaluable

Commissioner Rumsey asked if Seacoast Utility had any responsibility in the storm water utility

Town Manager Davis explained that Seacoast Utility was responsible for drinking water and
sewer only

Commissioner Daly stated that he presented the petition against parking meters on the night that
the meters were voted on He stated that he needed to do more research on items that he believed
that the Town maybe spending too much money and where the Town could save

Commissioner Osterman repeated that the petition was given after the millage was set She
stated that she has questioned the changes to the Libraryshours numerous times She stated that
she felt that Saturdays were important for the children She stated that if the community wanted
to have the Library open on Saturdays there would need to be feedback from the residents She
stated that the hours at the Library could be shifted around and closed on a day other than
Saturday

Motion A motion was made by ViceMayor Carey to approve Resolution No 460909
Commissioner Osterman made the second

Vote on Motion

Commission Meeting Minutes

September 23 2009 Pa e 7



Commission Aye Nay Other
Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X

Commissioner

Daly X

Commissioner
Osternan X

ViceMayor
Carey X

Mayor
DuBois X

Motion passed4l

Attorney William Capko read Resolution No 460909by captiononly

QUASIJUDICIAL HEARING

RESOLUTIONN0440909Site Plan Review for Pet Smart
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PARK FLORIDA APPROVING A SITE PLAN FOR THE CONSTRUCTION
OF A 20215 SQUARE FOOT PETSMART STORE SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL TO BE LOCATED ON A 275ACRE PARCEL
GENERALLY LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF CONGRESS
AVENUE AND WATERTOWER ROAD WITHIN THE C2 ZONING

DISTRICT AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Exparte communication wasdeclared as follows

MayorDuBois none

ViceMayor Carey none

Commissioner Rumsey none

Commissioner Osterman none

Commissioner Daly none

Town Clerk Vivian Lemley swore in all witnesses

Public Comment Open
None

Public Comment Closed

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan explained the reason for Resolution No 44
0909 He stated that it was continuation ofthe hearing that began on September 16 2009 He
stated that all the issues were covered except for the design issue He stated that it was the
Commissions desire that work be done to the design and brought back for approval He turned

Commission Meeting Minutes

September 23 2009 Page 8



the presentation over to the applicant so they could show the changes they made to the design

Dodi Glass ofGentile Holloway andOMahoney explained the changes that weremade to the

design of the proposed Pet Smart building She showed the Commission the new design and
explained all the changes made see ExhibitB

Mayor DuBois asked how long it would take for the landscaping to look like what it looked like
on the picture see ExhibitB

Ms Glass explained that it would take approximately three years for the plants and trees to grow
in to look like the plants and trees displayed in the picture

ViceMayor Carey asked how far away the entrance to Pet Smart was from Watertower Rd

Ms Glass explained that it was approximately a 25 foot buffer with the sidewalk and then the

building

ViceMayor Carey stated that the picture displayed the landscaping as very noticeable He stated
that the building would not be seen through the landscaping from the road

Community Development Director Sullivan explained that the landscaping would buffer the
view of the building considerably

Discussion ensued between Ms Glass Community Development Director Sullivan and the
Commission regarding the proposed landscaping for the Pet Smart site plan

Motion A motion was made by ViceMayor Carey to approve Resolution No 440909
with the conditions set forth by the Planning Zoning Board Commissioner
Osterman made the second

Vote on Motion

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X

Commissioner

Daly X

Commissioner
Osterman X

ViceMayor
Carey X

Mayor
DuBois X

Motion passed41

Commission Meeting Minutes

September 23 2009 Page 9



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Commission and after amotion to adjourn by
Commissioner Osterman and seconded by Commissioner Rumsey and by unanimous vote the

meeting adjourned at 720pm

Mayor DuBois

uty Clerk Jessica Shep er

To

1n Lemley

TqtSeal

oRIDP

Approved on this e2 of2009

Commission Meeting Minutes

September 23 2009 Page 10



O

S

s



N
O
O

O
d7
C3

N

CD

V

O
I

O

r

V

O

CD

3

X

CD

AJ
I

CD

CD
C7

n

C
I

O

T
r

CD
C7

C7

CD C
CD

CD
n
CD C7

wJ
I

J

O

J

N



0

Qrh

n n

o

cQ
o u

0

c

00

W

0

0

m
0

r
r
D
G7
m

D

m

H
tJ
z
H

H
C

r



7y

Cfl

C31
o

Cn

W n

Cal

o QCD

C1 TI
CDi

C7 G
o

x

N

CD

i

O
N

N

o
X

rD

by

m

A
O



o O n o
m D

O
o

v

rn

i

V V

O O
W V V O

O

O O O O

vv ov
C7 Cn

O

rn

N N
V V

N 000
W

V

0Oo N
O O

P p N N
07 p 1 O 1

W V

W N
p 00 Cp C N I
O O U1

i

0

0

H
m

CD
C

CTS



A DO CD l X CD

Sv r C7 7 7 Can
O

to Cpt
n r

U

O P N

07 W W N
W 47 I 00 C5
N C3 N O O N

C 00 N Cfl N N
O O W O O O37t 3C O

to P N
V

1 00 W 1 N p
W

0O N P
l N O W N
C7 O N O C4 C3 00
C1 O Cal O Ul O t3l

Cfl N
O Cfl W O
00 00 00 I

0
C d7 O

Cfl 00
O O O O O U1

G
CD

h

rD

G



n

eF

f

CQ
CD

C31
O
O

rh

V

C

r

D

O
O
O

0

i
1

n

N

CD

O

O
C3
O
C

Y
rI

Y

0
i

N

0

CD
O

CD

O

CD

c

0
rn

V

eh

YL

Sv
r

CD

00

C31

W

H
D

rr
i

D

i

P
Q
D

7

D

J



CD Q
o n on

r OO

o o
oo

CD Cn cn p
V V

O O
O O

V V

O o
O O F

Q O O

n

w w

o o
v v

O C31O O O O
O
O



n
0

3

N

O
3

n
0

D

N

I

n

n
0



PAWLN1i5NSefaBAGEL

ZENLARGED TRELLIS ELEVATION
Ann suiEvnca

4NYRr

XrefQ12009120090500Petsmartr2009050300Lake Park FLt20090503 XRTBdwg



PAMT TO FISf 531agiGFy

ENLARGEO TRELLIS ELEVATION
qnscnevaYta

suoont rAtEaurMn
TO FM18NaweueAm

roaw
M P

CY1
I

r

i
F

T0DlMAPSTER I
ENLIOSUFE

FiN F100R

PARTIALDUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE ELEVATION

MA SCALE Ues1d

XrefQ2009120090506Pefsmart2009050300Lake Park FL120090503 XRTBdwg



Water Tower Road

ll

74
Sidewalk

137

View l


